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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

October 3, 2000

NOTE TO:  Mary Droui

FROM:

”@,J/{L
Alan Kuritz '

SUBJECT: TRANSMITTAL OF VIEWGRAPHS FROM THE OCTOBER 2, 2000 PUBLIC

WORKSHOP ON RISK-INFORMING THE TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS OF
10 CFR PART 50

Attached are copies of the viewgraphs from the NRC staff and stakeholder presentations at the
October 2, 2000 public workshop on risk-informing the technical requirements of 10 CFR Part
50. The presentations from the workshop include the following:

1.
2.
3.
4.

5.

Risk-Informing the Technical Requirements in 10 CFR 50, Option 3 (NRC)

Evaluation of Possible Revisions to Required Features of 10 CFR 50 Appendix K (NRC)
Risk-informing the Technical Requirements of 10 CFR 50 (B. Christie, Performance
Technology)

Westinghouse Owners Group Large Break (LB) LOCA Redefinition Program

(B. Osterrieder, Westinghouse Electric Company)

Presentation on Behalf of the B&W Owner’s Group (B. Dunn, Framatome Technologies)

By copy of this note, these viewgraphs are being placed in the Public Document Room.
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